

AMPCO response letter

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 19:00:19 -0400
Attachments: Minister's Response Letter to AMPCO - Draft on 2017-05-08.docx (29.78 kB); Minister's Response Letter to AMPCO - Draft on 2017-05-08.pdf (21.35 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Using the letter we wrote according to CoS guidance (and approved last week), I tracked all changes, which you'll recall are to respond to Craig's guidance.

(I've also attached the PDF version for convenience.)

I would propose that we send the attached tracked-changes version to Andrew and Craig and explain how the tracked text responds to Craig's guidance.

If you like, we can also recommend an option.

Okay to send to MO tracked? If so, do we want to recommend an option, or just send as is?

Thanks,

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy